(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)

[] Pckur [ warr [ mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AN RN

200164396042

70? ﬁ\gﬂlo

" E. DENNARD




SN Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M. | panoon 4920

From: Jonathan Teboul - DREAM [jteboul@dream-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 12:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Dynamic Real Estate Assistance & Management LLC - Change of Address

Dear Sir or Madam,

I contact you today for a change of address for the company: Dynamic Real Estate Assistance &
Management LLC.

Here is our new address:

11900 Biscayne Blvd, Suite 308
North Miami, FL 33181

(Previous Address: 1900 N. Bayshore Dr. - Miami, FL 33132)
Thank you

Jonathan Teboul

D.R.E.A.M - Dynamic Real Estate Assi_stancc & Management
Office: 305.305.5323 - www.dream-us.com

Cell: 305.322.1543

Fax: 305.328.9696

Email: jteboul@@dream-us.com

Address: 11900 Biscayne Blvd. Suite #308. North Miami, FL 33181
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